
 

 

 

The mission of MHASF is to cultivate peer leadership, build community, and advance social justice in mental health. 

 

 

870 Market St., Suite 928, San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone: (415) 421-2926 • Fax: (415) 421-2928 • http://mentalhealthsf.org  

 Public Notice  

Wednesday, April 27, 2022 
Meeting of the Board of Directors of the 

Mental Health Association of San Francisco 

 

Zoom Location:  

https://mentalhealthsf-org.zoom.us/j/83198755342  

Time: 5:30PM-7:30PM 

 

Notice is hereby given of a meeting of the Board of Directors of the 

Mental Health Association of San Francisco, to be held at 6:00 PM on 

Wednesday, April 27, 2022. Meeting will be held via Zoom Location at 

https://mentalhealthsf-org.zoom.us/j/83198755342  

 

Members of the public are invited to attend and offer comment at this 

open meeting. 

 

Please note that meetings are subject to change and /or cancellation. 

 

For more information about Mental Health Association of San Francisco 

and our programs, please visit our website at www.mentalhealthsf.org 

http://mentalhealthsf.org/
https://mentalhealthsf-org.zoom.us/j/83198755342
https://mentalhealthsf-org.zoom.us/j/83198755342
http://www.mentalhealthsf.org/


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Mark Salazar
To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: MHASF Sunshine Meeting Public Notice - April 27, 2022
Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 8:06:04 PM
Attachments: MHASF Board Sunshine Meeting Public Notice - April 2022.pdf

 

Please find attached our Public Notice for MHASF's Sunshine Board Meeting occurring on Wednesday,
April 27, 2022.
 
Best,
Mark Salazar, MHA (he/him)
President & CEO
Mental Health Association of San Francisco
870 Market St. Suite 928 | San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: (415) 421-2926 x317
http://mentalhealthsf.org

The mission of the MHASF is to cultivate peer leadership, build community, and advance social justice in mental
health.

*My working hours may differ from your working hours. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your
normal work schedule*

mailto:mark@mentalhealthsf.org
mailto:SFDocs@sfpl.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://mentalhealthsf.org___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo2OTMzZDcwN2M1ZGFiMmViZTY2ZGZmY2JlMmY3ZjlmYjo2OjViMDU6ZDYxYTliMWVjNGNjYWE3ZGU3NjExMzYyNGY2MGE4ZjZlNTEyNDA0MmE5OWVhYTVhNmM5ZTEwMGIwN2YzNWU1YTpoOlQ

